From: Mercedes De Armas

To: Hancock, Katie (UTC)

Subject: RE: Form E Insur-Need Coverage Amount - Moving Pods LLC-Dany"s Moving LLC
Date: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 6:14:43 PM
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No, he is going to close company.

Thank you!
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MERCEDES ACCOUNTING & ASSOCIATES LLC
12360 NE 8th St Suite 150

BELLEVUE, WA 98005

425.747.0953

From: Hancock, Katie (UTC) [mailto:khancock@utc.wa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 3:23 PM

To: Mercedes De Armas <Mercedes@mercedesaccounting.com>

Cc: Manuel Zamudio <jesus@danyscleaning.com>

Subject: RE: Form E Insur-Need Coverage Amount - Moving Pods LLC-Dany's Moving LLC

Hi,

And he doesn’t want to have a Common Carrier Permit to haul other goods for hire in Washington (like being a
courier)?

Thank you,

Katie Hancock
Transportation Specialist 2
(360) 664-1170 Office

khancock@utc.wa.gov

Utilities and Transportation Commission
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.

www.utc.wa.gov
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From: Mercedes De Armas [mailto:Mercedes@mercedesaccounting.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 2:49 PM


mailto:Mercedes@mercedesaccounting.com
mailto:KHancock@utc.wa.gov
mailto:khancock@utc.wa.gov
http://www.utc.wa.gov/
http://www.facebook.com/wautc
http://www.twitter.com/wautc
http://www.youtube.com/wautc
mailto:Mercedes@mercedesaccounting.com









You




To: Hancock, Katie (UTC) <khancock@utc.wa.gov>
Cc: Manuel Zamudio <jesus@danyscleaning.com>
Subject: RE: Form E Insur-Need Coverage Amount - Moving Pods LLC-Dany's Moving LLC

Hi Katie,
| spoke with Jesus Zamudio and he volunteer cancel his permit Number: THG065700
Company is going to be closed.

Thank you for your help!
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MERCEDES ACCOUNTING & ASSOCIATES LLC
12360 NE 8th St Suite 150

BELLEVUE, WA 98005

425.747.0953

From: Hancock, Katie (UTC) [mailto:khancock@utc.wa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 10:14 AM
To: manuelzl @hotmail.com

Cc: Mercedes De Armas <Mercedes@mercedesaccounting.com>
Subject: Form E Insur-Need Coverage Amount - Moving Pods LLC

Hi,

I’'m emailing this notice to Mr. Jesus Zamudio Garcia of Moving Pods LLC, and copying Mercedes
Accounting, the tax office and agent for the company. We received the attached Form E but the
coverage amount is not listed and we cannot verify if it meets requirements.

Please contact your insurance agent right away and request that they resubmit the Form E insurance
with coverage amount on the form, as well as a Form H Cargo insurance, to
transportation@utc.wa.gov. They may submit them via fax to 360-586-1181. We need the forms
before or by the cancellation date, which is 6/14/2017 and based on the Form K your insurance
company mailed to us.

In addition, I've attached a Household Goods Training Notice that was mailed to the address on file
for Moving Pods LLC, but returned as undeliverable. The mailing address we have is 14400 Bel Red
Rd Suite 201, Bellevue, WA 98007. Please review the attached and provide the current mailing
address, email, and other contact information for the company. (As a note, Household Goods Moving
Companies are required to immediately notify the UTC of changes in address or phone number per
Washington Administrative Code 480-15-065.)

If you have any questions, you may reply or contact Licensing Services at (360) 664-1222 or via email
at transportation@utc.wa.gov.
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
WWww.utc.wa.gov
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